From: Madison, Randy L.

To: Bayliss, Randolph. EMNRD
Subject: RE: Emailing: E-2 4-19-17 1492622483617 State Report
Date: Monday, April 24, 2017 3:20:50 PM

Gus.Holm@vermejo.com

Randy L. Madison

EHS Specialist

Atlas | Titan

309 Silver St

Raton, NM 87740

Office 575-445-6706

Cell 575-420-1120

Fax 575-445-6788

E-Mail rmadison@atlasenergy.com

From: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD [mailto:Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Madison, Randy L. <rmadison@atlasenergy.com>
Subject: RE: Emailing: E-2 4-19-17 1492622483617 State Report

Hi R
I got voicemail on both phones. Do you have his email?

From: Madison, Randy L. [mailto:rmadison@atlasenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD <Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Emailing: E-2 4-19-17 1492622483617 State Report

Randy,

I report to the general manager of VPR. His name is Gus Holm. | report all spills to him also.
Phone Number 575-445-2059 ext 201

Cell Phone Number is 575-447-1145

Randy L. Madison

EHS Specialist

Atlas | Titan

309 Silver St

Raton, NM 87740

Office 575-445-6706

Cell 575-420-1120

Fax 575-445-6788

E-Mail rmadison@atlasenergy.com

From: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD [mailto:Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Madison, Randy L. <rmadison@atlasenergy.com>
Subject: RE: Emailing: E-2 4-19-17 1492622483617 State Report


mailto:Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us
mailto:Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us
mailto:rmadison@atlasenergy.com
mailto:Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us

Hi Randy

The chemical test results look good to me. | would like to talk to the VPR environmental representative since they
are the surface owner. Who do you normally talk to? Have you the phone number?

| don't see an issue with closure. | just want to introduce myself to the VPR rep and make this a matter of practice.

Thanks, Randy

From: Madison, Randy L. [mailto:rmadison@atlasenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD <Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us>
Subject: Emailing: E-2 4-19-17 1492622483617 State Report

Mr. Bayliss,
Here is the C-141 for the produced water spill | reported last week to you. | have also attached a water analysis and
a photo. | am requesting that this spill be closed per the following information:
Produced water quality data from the well associated with or representative of the spill is attached. ARP Production
Co., LLC (ARP) has found that in the Raton Basin CBM field, soil confirmation sampling no longer adds useful
data on low volume acute releases of CBM produced water, as land uses and the environment are not impacted.
Long term or negative effects to soil chemistry from low volume acute CBM produced water spills are generally
surficial and benign, in that the water does not contain crude oil or liquid hydrocarbons; the TDS is significantly less
than 10,000 mg/L; it is suitable for livestock watering, wildlife and in many cases surface discharge. Mixed with
other water it is suitable for irrigation without impact.
When requested by the agency or Vermejo Park Ranch ARP has and will collect soil samples.
ARP requests closure of this incident based on this statement and attached water quality data.
Thank you
Randy

Randy L. Madison

EHS Specialist

Atlas | Titan

309 Silver St

Raton, NM 87740

Office 575-445-6706

Cell 575-420-1120

Fax 575-445-6788

E-Mail rmadison@atlasenergy.com

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

E-2 4-19-17 1492622483617 State Report

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.


mailto:rmadison@atlasenergy.com

